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George Li

From: Dupuy, Siobhan (NSD) [Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:17 PM -
To: ~-—___  Adrienne Downs; David Krech; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Lo>@mo:“ Carrie-

Lee Early -
Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD)
Subject: TeleGuam Holdings - Remove from Streamline Request

Attachments: Deferral Request Letter (TeleGuam).doc

Team Telecom requests that:

ITC-T/C-20101216-00478
ITC-T/C-20101216-00486
ISP-PDR-20101216-00021

TeleGuam Holdings LLC be removed from streamline.
The attached letter has been filed electronically under the docket number.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you.
Siobhan E. Dupuy

2/10/2011
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Dupuy, Siobhan (NSD) [Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:17 PM

To: Adrienne Downs; David Krech; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; JoAnn Sutton; Carrie-
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
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